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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

August 4, 2017

Dr. Stephen C. Scott

President

Wake Technical Community College
9101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603-5696

Dear Dr. Scott:

The purpose of this letter is to correct an omission in our letter to you dated July 26, 2017, approving the
following off-campus site:

North Wake College and Career Academy
931 Durham Road
Wake Forest, NC 27587

The prospectus submitted by the College listed the following programs which will be offered at the site:

Culinary Arts Certificate

Hospitality Management Marketing Certificate
Hospitality Management Service Certificate
Early Childhood Education Certificate
Emergency Medical Science Certificate
Hardware Support and Repair Certificate

Each of the certificate programs is a part of an approved associate degree program offered by the College.
However, in our letter approving the off-campus site, the Hardware Support and Repair Certificate
program was erroneously omitted from the list of programs to be offered there.

We apologize for the error and acknowledge that the Hardware Support and Repair Certificate
program will be offered at the site along with the other programs listed above.
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Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Chan
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(6} Dr. John B. Boone, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness,
Accreditation, and Research, SACSCOC IALO
Dr. Larry L. Earvin
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